RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 4:35 pm, Jan 28, 2014 Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
2033 N. Main Street

Suite 309

Walnut Creek, CA 94596
II &IEY& Tel: 925.949.1012
Fax: 925.979.1456

ALDRICH HaleyAldrich.com

28 January 2014
File No. 39792-006

Mr. John Rigter

Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department
3560 Nevada Street

Pleasanton, California 94566

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Request for Extensions of Site Investigation Report Submittal Deadlines
Former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility
Area of Concern 1 and Areas of Concern 2 through 5
3000 Busch Road, Pleasanton, California
(ACEH SLIC Case Numbers RO0002941 and RO0002952)

Dear Messrs. Rigter and Wickham:

Thank you for your 15 August 2013 letter granting extensions until 20 December 2013 for the due dates
of the forthcoming technical reports for the above-referenced sites. Please note that on 6 December
2013, a request was submitted to further extend the deadlines for submittal of technical reports to a
revised date of 31 January 2014.

As you know, field efforts are ongoing at these sites and the scope of work has expanded significantly.
Therefore, Haley & Aldrich is respectfully submitting this request to further extend the deadlines for
submittal of technical reports to a revised date of 18 April 2014.

We would like to assure you that we are making significant progress on implementing the approved
closure and work plans,' but simply require more time to properly complete field activities and prepare

documentation.

Please advise us at your earliest convenience if this request is acceptable.

! Revised Closure Plan - Former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility [RO0002952] (3 December 2012), Revised Closure Plan
— Former Hanson Aggregates Site [RO0002941] (23 April 2013) and Work Plan for Excavation and Demolition of the Wash
Rack, Clarifier, Fenced Area/Concrete Slab, Associated Drainage Systems East of Idle Truck Maintenance Building, and
Concrete Piping Trench South of the Idle Truck Maintenance Building - Former Hanson Aggregates Radum Facility
[RO0002952] (20 August 2013).
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Please call the undersigned at 925.949.1015 if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,
HALEY & ALDRICH, INC.
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Voytek Bajsarowicz __
Senior Client Leader

cc: USL Pleasanton Lakes, L.P.; Attn: Debra K. Patterson

G:\39792_USL_Pleasanton Remediation\600 PM, Meetings and Reporting\Request for Extensions\jan 2014 ltr request for extension thru Apr
2014\RO#2941_EXT_RQ_L 2014-01-28.docx



